NOTICE OF MEETING OT THE ARANSAS PATHWAYS STEERING COMMITTEE ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMMITTEE UTCA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.001 (4) WILL BE HELD ON THE January 13, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M. at the AQUARIUM EDUCATION CENTER, 706 NAVIGATION CIRCLE, ROCKPORT TX AND ZOOM WHICH A QUORUM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY BE PRESENT. THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS WILL BE DISCUSSED, TO-WIT:

- 1. OPEN MEETING AND DECLARE QUORUM. <u>McLallen/Callan</u> HEAR COMMENTS OF CITIZENS TO BE HEARD. <u>McLallen/Callan</u>
- 2. HEAR AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MEETING: Dec 14th meeting at AEC- McLallen/Callan
- HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE MARKETING COMMITTEE-Jumper: hike/bike maps received & being distributed. Waiting on new QR Code stickers HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, THE FOLLOWING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
 - PROJECT COORDINATOR-<u>Heard:</u> 1) York Bridge –started on Fri, Dec 17th looking good. Christmas break 12/23-1/7. Should only be about 6 days when return. 2) History Center: internet has been completed by Spectrum. IT needs to connect wifi. 3) Jennifer/Deanna working on appreciation dinner details: present what have / need to determine date/time. 4) researching shirts
 - BIRDING-(<u>Debra</u>) Strothman: Voting in of Debra Strothman will be added to Commissioner's Court agenda on Jan 10th.
 Bird drip & bench added to Tule East/Demo Garden. Debra will visit the birding sites on a regular basis to see what the needs are as we gear up for Spring Migration.
 - VOLUNTEERS-<u>Spruce/Stranahan</u>: clean up dates: Jan 7th 8-10 lvy Ln & Jan 8th 8-10 Connie Hagar.
 - HISTORICAL <u>Stranahan</u>: Jan 17, 12:00 Texas Maritime Museum "Archeology of the Coast Bend" P. Stranahan. Jan 21, 11:30 History Center Docent training for next exhibit. Jan 22, 10am opening "Vietnamese Culture: 40 Years in the Coastal Bend" Dat Nguyen will talk. Jan 26, 4:30-5:30 Dedication of the Copano Causeway/Fishing Pier starting location South end of bridge and ending at the History Center of Aransas County 801 E Cedar St Rockport, Tx 78382 CHC, refreshments, wine & cheese. Jan 29, 10-3 Winter Texan Appreciation Day.
- TRAILS-<u>Heard</u>: James & Mary are keeping them looking good. Linda Castro: issue with homeless living there
- KAYAK- <u>Heard:</u> Sites are in good shape. People are using quite a bit.
- 4. HEAR DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM CHAIRS: \$100k need ideas on where to use these funds looking for another grant to supplement to purchase property located adjacent to Linda Castro.
- 5. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS.
- 6. ADJOURN
- 7. DATED THIS THE January 4, 2022

By:

Aransas County Project Coordinator

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby affirmed that this NOTICE OF MEETING was duly posted at the Aransas County Courthouse at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting, on a bulletin board that is readily accessible to the general public during normal business hours and also on the Aransas County website, in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Government Code 551.043.

Jennifer Heard Aransas County Project Coordinator

HIS IS A PURPORTED COPY OF A DOCUMENT FILED FOR RECORD ON THIS	L
19 -	20 22
AT 1:31	0
CARRIE ARRINGTON, ARANSAS COUN	TY CLERK
BY: Nita Solis	
DEPUTY	